
 
 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 

Registrar (registrar@oeb.ca)  

Ontario Energy Board 

27th Floor 

2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto, ON 

M4P 1E4 

 

February 23, 2022 

 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

 

RE:  EB-2021-0041 London Hydro Inc. 2022 Cost of Service Application 

 Decision on Confidentiality dated February 22, 2022 

We are writing in response to the Ontario Energy Board’s ((the “OEB”) decision dated February 22, 
2022 with respect to London Hydro Inc.’s (London Hydro”) request for confidential treatment of 
several documents provided through the application process (the “Decision”). 

In reviewing the Decision it appears that the OEB misconstrued a portion of London Hydro’s reply 
submissions on confidentiality, and accordingly did not fully address London Hydro’s reply proposal. 
Although London Hydro understands that it can make a request for review under Rule 40.01 of the 
Ontario Energy Board Rules of Practice and Procedure the nature of the misunderstanding, London 
Hydro believes, is such that it wanted to bring it to the OEB’s attention in the event such a motion can 
be obviated. 

The issue is restricted to the documents filed by London Hydro in response to 2-SEC-11 a) and d).  
More specifically, in the first instance, London Hydro filed and claimed the need for confidential 
treatment for the following three documents filed in response to 2-SEC-11 a) and d): 

1) “Dec 2019 Board of Directors Package”;  

2) “April 2021 Board of Directors Package”; and  

3) “CIS Refresh – Planning and Business Requirements”.  

In its Decision the OEB asserted that London Hydro, in its reply submissions, agreed with the 
submissions of OEB Staff and SEC that only the third document, “CIS Refresh – Planning and 
Business Requirements”, should be treated confidentially: 

While OEB Staff and SEC agreed that there was commercially sensitive information 
contained in 2-Staff-32 b), they argued that the request for confidential treatment of 2-
SEC-11 a) and d) relating to the Customer Information System refresh project was too 
broad and only the document entitled CIS Refresh – Planning and Business 
Requirements should be treated confidentially. In its reply, London Hydro agreed.  
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The OEB is satisfied that of the three documents in question, only the document “CIS 
Refresh – Planning and Business Requirements” contains commercially sensitive 
information that, if disclosed publicly, could materially impair London Hydro’s 
procurement process for the project. London Hydro is directed to:  

(a)  provide individuals that have signed and filed a Declaration and Undertaking 
with a non-redacted, confidential version of the document “CIS Refresh – 
Planning and Business Requirements”; and  

(b)  file an unredacted copy of the other two documents on the public record.1 

With respect, it is not true that London Hydro agreed in its reply submission that only the document “CIS 

Refresh – Planning and Business Requirements” required confidential treatment.  As set out in its reply 

submissions, while London Hydro agreed that the “April 2021 Board of Directors package” could be placed on 

the public record, London Hydro also submitted that there was a need to redact costing information on pages 9 

and 11 in the “December 2019 Board of Directors package” document and filed a version of that document with 

its reply submissions illustrating the proposed redaction of costing information that would serve to prejudice 

London Hydro’s CIS procurement process:  

On review of OEB Staff and SEC’s submissions and the documents in question London Hydro 

respectfully agrees with OEB Staff’s submission (which is similar in scope to SEC’s submission) 

to the effect that of the three documents provided in response to 2-SEC-11 a) and d) only the 

document titled CIS Refresh – Planning and Business Requirements need to be filed on a 

confidential basis, the April 2021 Board of Directors package can be filed on the public record, 

while the December 2019 Board of Directors Package can be filed on the public record with 

pages 9 and 11 being redacted as it contains cost information. We have provided a version of 

that document with the proposed redactions.2 

We have attached to this letter the redacted version of the “December 2019 Board of Directors Package” that 

London Hydro provided as part of its reply submission filed on January 17, 2021.3  On reviewing the OEB’s 

webdrawer listing for this application London Hydro notes that the proposed redacted version of the “December 

2019 Board of Directors Package” document was filed as a separate pdf document from London Hydro’s reply 

submission. 

Given: 

a) that the redacted costing information on pages 9 and 11 of the “December 2019 Board of Directors 
package” document is of the same commercially sensitive nature as the information in the “CIS Refresh 
– Planning and Business Requirements” document (which the OEB agreed should be maintained on a 
confidential basis), 
 

b) the mischaracterization of London Hydro’s reply submission with respect to the “December 2019 Board 
of Directors package” document, and 
 

c) London Hydro’s proposed redactions to the “December 2019 Board of Directors package” document 
were not addressed by the OEB in the Decision,  

 
1 EB-2021-0041, Decision on Confidentiality dated February 22, 2022, page 2. 
2 EB-2021-0041, London Hydro Reply Submissions on Confidentiality, January 17, 2022, page 2. 
3 London Hydro notes that its proposal to redact limited portions of the document rather than seek confidential treatment of 
the entire document was responsive to SEC’s submission that “London Hydro should be required to revise its request and only 
seek confidential treatment over specific aspects of the attachments that are truly commercially sensitive and would harm the 
RFP process.” (EB-2021-0041, SEC Submission dated January 10, 2022, page 2). 



we are concerned that the proposed redacted version of the “December 2019 Board of Directors package” 

document was not before the OEB when it deliberated this issue, leading the OEB to misunderstand London 

Hydro’s reply submission with respect to that specific document. 

Accordingly, we would respectfully ask that the OEB consider whether there was an inadvertent oversight in its 

consideration of the confidentiality request for the “December 2019 Board of Director package” document.  If 

the OEB agrees that there was such an oversight, we would ask that OEB consider and accept London 

Hydro’s proposal in its reply submissions to redact costing information on pages 9 and 11 of the “December 

2019 Board of Directors package” document without the need to file a motion for review. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Martin Benum 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
London Hydro 
Tele: 519-661-5800 ext. 5750 
Cell: 226-926-0959 
email: benumm@londonhydro.com 
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